Anita Guerra

From: Oscar Flores

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Joe A. Lopez

Cc: Anita Guerra

Subject: FW: DODGE PICK UP DONATED FROM DA

MR LOPEZ THE FOLLOWING MILAGE 24746 IS THE CURENT ONE ON THE MENTIONED VEHICLE AND THE
AUTHORIZATION HAS BEEN GRANTED BY SHERIFF M CUELLAR AND CHIEF P ARREDONDO

From: Joe A. Lopez

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:04 AM
To: Oscar Flores

Cc: Anita Guerra; Julio Gonzalez

Subject: Re: DODGE PICK UP DONATED FROM DA

Oscar how many miles does this vehicle have? It's over 6 years old? Also who authorized submittal to
Court? Have we secured approval from Chief and Sheriff? Let me know.

JAL

On Sep 25, 2014, at 9:50 AM, "Oscar Flores" <oflores@webbcountytx.gov> wrote:

GOOD DAY ANITA THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS BASED ON A VEHICLE DONATED FROM
THE DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE A 2009 BLACK DODGE RAM PICK UP VIN #
1D3HB18P69S77639 PLEASE WE ARE ASKING TO PROVIDE ANY NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION
TO THE COMMISIONERS COURT TO BE ADDED TO THE FLEET DIVISION ANY CONCERNS
ADRESS THEM TO ME MR FLORES THANK YOU




